

Personal Information

Email: fatma.dogrueel@marmara.edu.tr

Biography

Fatma Doğruel Hacettepe Üniversitesi Matematik Bölümü'nden lisans ve yüksek lisans ortak derecesi ile mezun oldu. Doktora derecesini Çukurova Üniversitesi Tarım Ekonomisi Bölümü'nden aldı. 1978-1988 yılları arasında Çukurova Üniversitesi'nde çalıştı. 1988 yılından itibaren Marmara Üniversitesi İngilizce İktisat Bölümü'ne geçti. 1996 yılında profesör olan Fatma Doğruel halen bu görevini sürdürmektedir. Profesör Doğruel Türk Sosyal Bilimler Derneği Genç Sosyal Bilimciler (1987), Sedat Simavi Vakfı Sosyal Bilimler (1990) ve Ford Foundation Ortadoğu Araştırma (1991) ödüllerini almıştır. Ayrıca, 1991-1992 yıllarında ABD'de Central Michigan Üniversitesi'nde Misafir Öğretim Üyesi olarak bulunmuştur. Araştırma alanları ekonomik büyüme ve kalkınma, bölgesel ekonomi, tarım ekonomisi, gelişmekte olan ülkeler makroekonomisi ve Cumhuriyet Dönemi Türkiye iktisat tarihidir. Bu alanlardaki kitap bölümleri ve makalelerine ek olarak ortak yazarı olduğu Türkiye'de Ekonomik Büyüme Yapısal Dönüşüm ve Kriz (1990), Osmanlı'dan Günümüze TEKEL (2000), Bıçak Sırtında Büyüme ve İstikrar (2006), Türkiye'de Enflasyonun Tarihi (2006), Türkiye Sanayiine Sektörel Bakış (2008) ve Bıçak Sırtında Büyüme ve İstikrar: Küreselleşmenin Yükselişi ve Düşüşü (2018) ile Bölgesel Kalkınma ve Kalkınma Ajansları (2012) sayılabilir. Profesör Doğruel, Türkiye Ekonomi Kurumu, Türk Sosyal Bilimler Derneği, American Economic Association, Middle East Economic Association, Bölge Bilimi Türk Milli Komitesi üyesidir. Ayrıca, 2010-2012 yılları arasında MEEA Yönetim Kurulu üyeliği ve 2013-2015 yılları arasında MEEA Yönetici Sekreterliği görevlerini üstlenmiştir. 2019 yılından itibaren Bölge Bilimi Türk Milli Komitesi Yönetim Kurulu üyeliğine seçilmiştir.

Education Information

Doctorate, Çukurova Üniversitesi, Fen Bilimleri Enstitüsü, Tarım Ekonomisi (Dr), Turkey 1981 - 1987

Under Graduate, Hacettepe Üniversitesi, Fen Fakültesi, Matematik Bölümü, Turkey 1972 - 1978

Post Graduate, Hacettepe Üniversitesi, Fen Bilimleri Enstitüsü, Matematik (YI) (Tezli), Turkey 1972 - 1978

Research Areas

Social Sciences and Humanities

Academic Titles / Tasks

Professor, Marmara University, Faculty of Economics, İktisat Bölümü (İktisat), 1996 - Continues

Associate Professor, Marmara University, Faculty of Economics, İktisat Bölümü (İktisat), 1990 - 1996

Research Assistant, Marmara University, Faculty of Economics, İktisat Bölümü (İktisat), 1988 - 1990

Research Assistant, Çukurova Üniversitesi, Ziraat Fakültesi, Tarım Ekonomisi Bölümü, 1983 - 1988

Expert, Çukurova Üniversitesi, Ziraat Fakültesi, Tarım Ekonomisi Bölümü, 1978 - 1983

Professional Experience

Head of Department, Marmara University, Faculty of Economics, İktisat Bölümü (İktisat), 2004 - Continues

Advising Theses

- DOĞRUDEL F., Wage inequality in Turkey: Is labor market polarized?, Doctorate, Z.ÖZBAY(Student), 2017
- DOĞRUDEL F., Labor demand in the Turkish manufacturing sector, Doctorate, S.DEĞİRMENCİ(Student), 2015
- DOĞRUDEL F., The effect of defense R & D expenditures on the arms export in top NATO countries, Post Graduate, Y.ORAZKULIYEV(Student), 2015
- DOĞRUDEL F., Demographic transition and economic growth: Current approaches and applications, Doctorate, F.YILDIZ(Student), 2015
- DOĞRUDEL F., Economic growth under uncertainty, Post Graduate, A.BOZDOĞAN(Student), 2013
- DOĞRUDEL F., Natural resource abundance and its impact on development prospects, Doctorate, S.ACAR(Student), 2011
- DOĞRUDEL F., Institutions and economic development: An analytic narrative approach to Turkish and Iranian cases, Doctorate, E.ÇEVİKER(Student), 2011
- DOĞRUDEL F., The role of institutions and governance in international trade, Doctorate, M.BABACAN(Student), 2011
- DOĞRUDEL F., Comparative analysis of poverty and inequality, Doctorate, B.YAKUT(Student), 2010
- DOĞRUDEL F., Knowledge sector dimension of Turkish economy, Post Graduate, B.DÜZGÜN(Student), 2008
- DOĞRUDEL F., Employment dynamics of the largest industrial firms in Turkey (1980-2006), Doctorate, Y.ÖZERKEK(Student), 2008
- DOĞRUDEL F., Country risk ratings and developing countries, Post Graduate, M.AŞKAR(Student), 2008
- DOĞRUDEL F., Internal migration patterns of Turkey, Post Graduate, Ş.ELİF(Student), 2008
- DOĞRUDEL F., Micro and macro aspects of health economics in Turkey, Doctorate, Z.GÜLDEM(Student), 2007
- DOĞRUDEL F., The competitiveness of Turkish agriculture in the context of European economic integration, Doctorate, İ.MAHMUT(Student), 2006
- DOĞRUDEL F., Transition economies: The case of Poland, Post Graduate, E.LATİF(Student), 2006
- DOĞRUDEL F., A conditional restriction of the member states: The state aids policy of the European Union, Post Graduate, E.GÜLDOĞAN(Student), 2005
- DOĞRUDEL F., From location theories to new economic geography, Post Graduate, S.KUZUCU(Student), 2005
- DOĞRUDEL F., Growth and technology, Post Graduate, F.DİDİN(Student), 2004
- DOĞRUDEL F., A Regional analysis on SMEs in Spain, Post Graduate, S.ERDOĞMUŞ(Student), 2003
- DOĞRUDEL F., Political economy of early economic transition in Romania: 1989-1991, Post Graduate, H.AHU(Student), 1998
- DOĞRUDEL F., Income uncertainty and public policy, Post Graduate, H.TAŞTAN(Student), 1996
- DOĞRUDEL F., Information acquisition by firms and market structure, Post Graduate, M.DONDURAN(Student), 1996

Articles Published in Journals That Entered SCI, SSCI and AHCI Indexes

- **CAN MARKET POTENTIAL EXPLAIN REGIONAL DISPARITIES IN DEVELOPING COUNTRIES? EVIDENCE FROM TURKEY**
Karahasan B. C. , DOĞRUDEL F., Dogruel A. S.
DEVELOPING ECONOMIES, vol.54, pp.162-197, 2016 (Journal Indexed in SSCI)
- **Macroeconomics of Turkey's agricultural reforms: an intertemporal computable general equilibrium analysis**
DOĞRUDEL F., DOĞRUDEL A. S. , YELDAN A. E.
Journal of Policy Modeling, vol.25, pp.617-637, 2003 (Journal Indexed in SSCI)
- **ECONOMIC-GROWTH AND STRUCTURAL CHANGE IN TURKEY 1960-88**
CECEN A., DOĞRUDEL A. S. , DOGRUEL F.
INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF MIDDLE EAST STUDIES, vol.26, pp.37-56, 1994 (Journal Indexed in SSCI)

Articles Published in Other Journals

- **TWO PHASES OF DEINDUSTRIALIZATION POLICIES IN ISTANBUL**
DOĞRUDEL A. S. , DOĞRUDEL F.

Journal of Research in Economics, vol.2, pp.186-201, 2018 (Refereed Journals of Other Institutions)

- **Türkiye’de Bölgeler ve Sektörler Arasında Verimlilik ve Ücret Farklılıkları**

DOĞRUEL A. S. , DOĞRUEL F.

Efil Journal of Economic Research, vol.1, pp.72-90, 2018 (Refereed Journals of Other Institutions)

- **WAGE INEQUALITY IN TURKEY: WHAT CHANGED DURING 1994 - 2011?**

ÖZBAY DAŞ Z., DOĞRUEL F.

Marmara İktisat Dergisi, vol.1, pp.171-194, 2017 (Other Refereed National Journals)

- **Self-Employment and Unemployment in Turkey**

ÖZERKEK Y., DOĞRUEL F.

Middle Eastern and North African Economies, vol.17, pp.133-152, 2015 (Refereed Journals of Other Institutions)

- **Deindustrialization of old industrial regions in Turkey**

DOĞRUEL F.

Rives méditerranéennes, vol.2013, pp.93-108, 2013 (Refereed Journals of Other Institutions)

- **Sources of Inequality in Selected MENA Countries**

ACAR AYTEKİN S., DOĞRUEL F.

Structural Change and Economic Dynamics, vol.23, pp.276-285, 2012 (Refereed Journals of Other Institutions)

- **Changes in Exchange Rates and the Performance of the Manufacturing Sectors in Turkey**

DOĞRUEL A. S. , DOĞRUEL F., İZMEN YARDIMCI E. Ü.

Topics in Middle Eastern and North African Economies, vol.12, 2010 (Refereed Journals of Other Institutions)

Book & Book Chapters

- **Bıçak Sırtında Büyüme ve İstikrar: Küreselleşmenin Yükselişi ve Düşüşü**

DOĞRUEL F., DOĞRUEL A. S.

İstanbul Bilgi Üniversitesi Yayınları, İstanbul, 2018

- **in: Resilience, Crisis and Innovation Dynamics**

DOĞRUEL A. S. , DOĞRUEL F., ÖZERKEK Y.

External Shocks and Regional Economic Performance in Turkey, T. Baycan ve H. Pinto, Editor, Edward Elgar, pp.169-187, 2018

- **in: Türkiye Ekonomisinde Kalkınma ve Dönüşüm Taner Berksoy’a Armağan**

DOĞRUEL A. S. , DOĞRUEL F.

Türkiye’de Yapısal ve Teknolojik Değişme, N. Engin, E. Aslanoğlu, O. Erdoğan, B. C. Karahasan ve K. Tata, Editor, İmge Kitabevi Yayınları, İstanbul, pp.267-286, 2018

- **in: Cari Acik Enerji Sektörü ve Ortadoğu ve Asya ile Ekonomik İlişkiler Cilt 2**

DOĞRUEL F., DOĞRUEL A. S.

Ticaret Acığı, Cari Acik ve Buyume, D. S. Saraçoğlu ve F. Öztürk, Editor, Türkiye Ekonomi Kurumu, Ankara, pp.93-118, 2016

- **in: Son on Beş Yılda Türkiye Ekonomisi**

DOĞRUEL F., DOĞRUEL A. S.

Dönemler İtibariyle Türkiye’de Ekonomik Büyüme, Karahasan Burhan Can, Bilgel Fırat, Soydan Aysin, Editor, Okan Üniversitesi Yayınları, İstanbul, pp.30-52, 2014

- **Bölgesel kalkınma ve kalkınma ajansları**

DOĞRUEL F.

TÜRKONFED, İstanbul, 2012

- **in: Küresel Kriz Çerçevesinde Türkiye’nin Cari Açık Sorunsalı**

DOĞRUEL A. S. , DOĞRUEL F.

Türkiye’de Cari Açık: Temel Sorunlar ve Dinamikler, Subaşat, T. ve Yetkiner , H., Editor, Eflatun Basım Dağıtım Yayıncılık, pp.50-67, 2010

- **Türkiye Sanayiine Sektörel Bakış**

DOĞRUEL F., DOĞRUEL A. S.

TÜSİAD, İstanbul, 2008

- **History of Inflation in Turkey**

DOĞRUEL F., DOĞRUEL A. S.

Türkiye Cumhuriyet Merkez Bankası, 2006

- **Bıçak Sirtında Büyüme ve İstikrar**

DOĞRUEL F., DOĞRUEL A. S.

İstanbul Bilgi Üniversitesi Yayınları, İstanbul, 2006

- **in: Değişen Türkiye Dönüşen Mekan**

DOĞRUEL F.

Türkiye’xxde Bölgesel Politikalar, Ayda Eraydın, Editor, Dost Kitapevi Yayınları, Ankara, pp.164-195, 2006

- **Türkiye de Enflasyonun Tarihi**

DOĞRUEL F., DOĞRUEL A. S.

Türkiye Cumhuriyet Merkez Bankası, 2005

- **in: İktisat Üzerine Yazılar I Küresel Düzen Birikim Devlet ve Sınıflar Korkut Boratav a Armağan**

DOĞRUEL F., DOĞRUEL A. S.

Türkiye’xxde Bölgesel Gelir Farklılıkları ve Büyüme, , A. H. Köse, F. Şenses ve E. Yeldan, Editor, İletişim Yayınları, İstanbul, pp.287-318, 2003

- **Osmanlı dan Günümüze TEKEL**

DOĞRUEL F., DOĞRUEL A. S.

TEKEL, İstanbul, 1999

- **Regions et pays Méditerranéen au debut des Annee 90 Tome 1**

DOĞRUEL F., DOĞRUEL A. S. , KANÇAL S.

Universite Aix-Marseille, Marseille, 1992

- **Türkiye de Ekonomik Büyüme Yapısal Dönüşüm ve Kriz**

ÇEÇEN A., DOĞRUEL A. S. , DOĞRUEL F.

EGEMEN, İstanbul, 1990

Refereed Congress / Symposium Publications in Proceedings

- **An Anatomy of Deindustrialization in Developing Countries**

DOĞRUEL A. S. , DOĞRUEL F.

6. Uluslararası Ekonomi Konferansı – Türkiye Ekonomi Kurumu, Antalya, Turkey, 1 - 03 Kasım 2018

- **FDI in Turkey from the Perspective of Industrial Policies and Regional Development**

DOĞRUEL F.

İstanbul Technical University, Department of Economics, İstanbul, Turkey, 25 - 26 Ekim 2018

- **Türkiye’de Bölgelerarası ve Sektörler Arası Verimlilik ve Ücret Farklılıkları**

DOĞRUEL F., DOĞRUEL A. S.

İTÜ Ekonomik ve Sosyal Araştırmalar Merkezi (İTÜESAM), Sagalassos Çalıştay: “Globalleşmenin Gölgesinde Eşitsizlikler, Burdur, Turkey, 4 - 07 Ekim 2018

- **Türkiye’nin Sanayi Bölgelerinde İki Kriz Arasında Verimlilik Nasıl Değişti?**

DOĞRUEL F., DOĞRUEL A. S. , ÖZERKEK Y.

18. Ulusal Bölge Bilimi ve Bölge Planlama Kongresi, İstanbul, Turkey, 10 - 12 Mayıs 2018

- **Türkiye’de Belirsizlik Altında Sanayi Politikaları**

DOĞRUEL A. S. , DOĞRUEL F.

Türkiye Ekonomi Kurumu 19. Ulusal İktisat Sempozyumu, Girne, Cyprus (Kktc), 3 - 04 Kasım 2017

- **Türkiye’de Bölgesel Farklılıkların Dinamikleri ve Bölgesel Esneklik**

DOĞRUEL A. S. , DOĞRUEL F.

17. Ulusal Bölge Bilimi ve Bölge Planlama Kongresi, Burdur, Turkey, 12 - 14 Ekim 2017

- **Chinese Economic Expansion and the Manufacturing Sector in the MENA Region**

DOĞRUEL A. S. , DOĞRUEL F.

16th International Conference of MEEA, Ankara, Turkey, 18 - 20 Mayıs 2017

- **Universities, Regional Policies and Regional Development**

DOĞRUEL F.

UNIVERSITIES REGIONS WORKSHOP, Ege Üniversitesi, İzmir, Turkey, 16 - 17 Mart 2017

- **China s Effects on Manufacturing in the Mena Region Is There a Deindustrialization**

DOĞRUEL F., DOĞRUEL A. S.

International Conference on Economics - Turkish Economic Association ICE-TEA 2016, MUĞLA-BODRUM, Turkey, 20 - 22 Ekim 2016

- **Structural Change and Unemployment in the MENA Region**

ÖZERKEK Y., DOĞRUEL F.

36th Annual MEEA Meeting in Conjunction with the Allied Social Science Association (ASSA), San Francisco, 3 - 06 Ocak 2016

- **Changing Structures in Industrial Regions of Turkey**

DOĞRUEL F., DOĞRUEL A. S. , ÖZERKEK Y.

36th Annual MEEA Meeting In Conjunction with the Allied Social Science Association (ASSA), San Francisco, 3 - 06 Ocak 2016

- **External Shocks and Regional Variations in Economic Performance in Turkey**

DOĞRUEL A. S. , DOĞRUEL F., ÖZERKEK Y.

55th European Regional Science Association (ERSA) Congress 2015, Lisbon, Portekiz, 25 - 28 Ağustos 2015

- **Self Employment and Unemployment in Turkey**

ÖZERKEK Y., DOĞRUEL F.

Topics in Middle Eastern and African Economies, presented in Allied Social Science Associations (ASSA) Conference 2015, Boston, ABD., 3 - 06 Ocak 2015, vol.17, pp.133-152

- **Structural Change and Regional Unemployment in Turkey**

DOĞRUEL F., DOĞRUEL A. S. , ÖZERKEK Y.

14th Annual International Conference of the Middle East Economic Association (MEEA) 2015, Hammamet, Tunus., 23 - 25 Mart 2015

- **How does Structural Change Affect Unemployment in Selected Middle Income Countries**

DOĞRUEL F., ÖZERKEK Y.

4th International Conference on Economics, Turkish Economic Association, Antalya, 18 - 20 Ekim 2014

- **Sectoral Composition and Unemployment in Turkey**

DOĞRUEL F., ÖZERKEK Y.

Topics in Middle Eastern and African Economies, presented in the Thirty-First Annual Meeting of The Middle East Economic Association (MEEA). Denver, CO, A.B.D., 6 - 09 Ocak 2011, vol.13, pp.1-28

- **Türkiye de Bölgesel Yakınsama Kalkınmada Öncelikli İller Politikası Başarılı Mı**

ALTINBAŞ S., DOĞRUEL F., GÜNEŞ M.

ODTÜ Uluslararası Ekonomi Konferansı VI, Ankara, Turkey, 11 - 14 Eylül 2002

Citations

Total Citations (WOS):20

h-index (WOS):2